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17th August 2010 

Matthew Dove, 
Office of the University Secretary, 
Harper Adams University College, 
Newport, 
Shropshire. 
TFlO 8NB 

Dear Mr Dove, 

Harper Adams University College 
Amendment to Instrument of Government 

I am writing to convey the approval of the Privy Council under Section 129A 
of the Education Reform Act 1988, as amended, to the alterations to the 
Instrument of Government detailed in the signed Resolution submitted with 
your letter of 8th July 2010. 

Yours sincerely, / 

Martin Courbet 
Secretariat Support Team Manager 


